OFFICE OF OPERATIONS

_IH.Q.I.I.QE. April 4, 2018

TO: All Sworn Personnel
FROM: Director, Office of Operations
SUBJECT: CRIME STRATEGY BEST PRACTICES

In August 2017, the Office of Operations reviewed the current Crime Strategy Best Practices tab
located on the Local Area Network (LAN) directory. The Crime Strategy Best Practices were
reviewed for relevance to current crime trends. Noting that many of the Crime Strategy Best Practices
were out of date, a Crime Strategy Best Practices Committee was convened, which included two Area

captains from each geographical bureau.

Members were asked to identify obsolete practices that would be removed from the Best Practices
LAN directory. They were then tasked with identifying those practices that were still beneficial and
would be retained on the Best Practices LAN directory. Finally, they were tasked with identifying any
new practices implemented recently within their own bureaus to add to the Best Practices via the LAN

directory.

Once the Crime Strategy Best Practices Committee reviewed every current and proposed strategy,
those determined to be relevant were placed under the Best Practices LAN directory for use by all
Department personnel. This process should assist all operational commands by creating awareness as
it relates to proven crime reduction models that will be incorporated into the COMPSTAT inspection

process.

The success in crime reduction underscores the need to capture and share the numerous crime reduction
practices with others. In doing so, we can provide every command the strategies that have proven to be
successful. This effort and approach will strengthen all commands in crime fighting and problem solving
efforts and will help the Department achieve its defined goals of reducing crime.

If you have any questions, please contact the Evaluation and Administration Section,
Office of Operations, at (213) 486-6050.
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